



Joe Sandvik WRT, ASD, OCT
Senior Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (651) 233-8580

Email: joe.sandvik@youngonline.com

Locations
Minneapolis, MN

Biography

JOE SANDVIK joined YOUNG & Associates in 2017. Joe brings a broad range of experience in construction and restoration to his role as Regional Consultant. He has over 20 years of experience in commercial construction as a project manager and estimator which includes hospitality, retail, educational, religious, residential, and multi-family projects. Joe has expertise in all areas of remediation, mitigation, and restoration holding IICRC designations as a Water Restoration Technician, Odor Control Technician, and Applied Structural Drying.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Manufacturing Facility | Tornado | \$52M
- Hotel/Hospitality | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2.9M
- Casino | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.2M
- Retail/Mall | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$800K
- Office Building | Fire/Smoke | \$1.2M
- Elementary School Building & District Offices | Hail | \$825K
- Resort/Property | Hail | \$6.5M
- College | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$620K
- Apartment | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$800K
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$4.2M
- Country Club | Fire/Smoke | \$1.6M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2022 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2020 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2009 - 2017 | Owner | Servpro Franchise & Certified Restoration & Roofing
- 2006 - 2009 | Estimator | Weis Builders
- 2001 - 2005 | Estimator/Project Manager | Construction 70 Inc.
- 1999 - 2001 | Estimator/Project Manager | Zeman Construction
- 1993 - 1999 | Estimator/Project Manager | Donlar Construction

Education

- Mankato State University | Mankato, Minnesota
Construction Management Studies